Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Sophomores, please report to the Gym right away when you arrive at school. You will be practicing the Alma Mater together! Freshmen, don't forget that your practice is tomorrow, Friday, September 9th.

SEL Survey: To all students, if you haven't done so already, please return the SEL survey with your parent signature if they wish to opt out by tomorrow, Friday, September 9th. If you lost yours or need another one, please go to our school website, download and print the form. Mahalo!

The Federal Impact Aid Survey for SY 2022-2023 was distributed to your student on September 7, Wednesday. Please complete and return by September 12, next Monday. Your Student will bring home the Federal Impact Aid Survey for SY 2022-2023. All parents/legal guardians should complete the survey, not just military parents. The federal government provides Impact Aid to partially reimburse school districts that have (a) lost tax revenues (income, sales, property tax) due to a federal presence, and (b) have incurred the cost of providing educational services to federally connected students. Impact Aid goes to local school districts, just like local property taxes, to hire teachers, purchase textbooks and computers, pay for utilities and more. Mahalo for your support!

Picture-taking Day: To all underclassmen, get ready for picture-taking starting next week Monday and Tuesday. The photos will be taken in order of last name Alphas so please check out the flyers around campus, school emails or school website for more details. Please check if your dress is in dress code or not, you will have to take your photo in a school uniform. For seniors, your photo day has been designated for Wednesday so look out for details on your email. Mahalo!

MIL passes, if you are going to the Homecoming Game, please make sure to have your MIL pass stickered to your ID by Friday of this week

Health Pathway Students, There is a HOSA meeting in Mr. Niko's room today at lunch. We will discuss the service based learning projects coming up this year. See you then.

Club Fair is this Friday during lunch period between J building and K building. Come and check out the many amazing clubs that our school has to offer! Hope to see you there! I mua Lahainaluna!

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Just a reminder that we have a general meeting today during lunch at K-101. Also, please go to our Google classroom to vote for what anime to watch on Friday, September 9th. Be sure to have your permission form completed or you will not be allowed to participate.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our girls volleyball team as they face King Kekaulike High School at King Kekaulike High School Gymnasium tonight. JV starts at 5pm while our varsity starts at 6:30pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Pizza Bagel, Mixed Fruit, Grape Juice. Lunch: Beef Patty with Gravy, Rice, Broccoli, Corn, Fresh Fruit, Whole Grain Roll, Mixed Fruits. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Taniela Hafoka, Keegan Haia, Desmond Haia-Shim, Maison Haidl, Victoria Halaapiapi, Tyler Harmon.